
jack.sahl@sce.com 

7/6/2012 10:40:16 AM
Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Benjamin, Christopher
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPB7); 'Haines, Deanna' 
(DHaines@semprautilities.com); 'Frost, Grant' (GFrost@semprautilities.com); 
'evan.birenbaum@sce.com' (evan.birenbaum@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Laura.Genao@sce.com' 
(Laura.Genao@sce.com)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Follow-up

Both work for me.

"Ralff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>

"Benjamin, Christopher" <CPB7@pge.com>
'"Haines, Deanna'" <DHaines@semprautilities.com>, "'evan.birenbaum@sce.com'" <evan.birenbaum@sce.com>, "'Frost, 

Grant'" <GFrost@semprautilities.com>, "'Jack.Sahl@sce.com'" <Jack.Sahl@sce.com>, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>,
"'Laura.Genao@sce.com'" <Laura.Genao@sce.com>

Date:

From:

To:
Cc:

07/06/2012 10:33 AM
Subject: RE: follow-up

Chris, yes, we'd like to do a meeting or a conf call on Monday. The main agenda items are to fill in the 
names in the enbanc agenda and to discuss the agenda for the roundtable. We can meet at 1:00pm or 
4:00pm. Please let us know if those times work for you. Thanks, Kristin.

From: Benjamin, Christopher [CPB7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 5:35 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Cc: 'Haines, Deanna'; 'evan.birenbaum@sce.com'; 'Frost, Grant'; 'Jack.Sahl@sce.com'; Allen, Meredith; 
'Laura.Genao@sce.com'
Subject: RE: follow-up

Good afternoon, Kristin. I hope you had a great 4th of July. I'm just checking in to see if you'd still like to speak 
with us on Monday, July 9 or perhaps next Weds, July 11 would work better?

Best,

Chris

From: Benjamin, Christopher 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 7:50 AM

SB GT&S 0323464
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To: krd@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc: 'Haines, Deanna'; 'evan.birenbaum@sce.com'; Frost, Grant; 'Jack.Sahl@sce.com'; Allen, Meredith; 
Lau ra .Genao@sce. com 
Subject: follow-up

Good morning, Kristin. It was nice meeting with you last week. As a follow up to our meeting, here's the 
proposed en banc agenda we discussed. Please note that we've added some proposed times for your 
consideration.

When we met, we also discussed scheduling a follow-up meeting on July 9. Is there a time on the 9th that would 
work best for you?

Best,
Chris Benjamin 
PG&E
415-973-6572

SB GT&S 0323465

mailto:krd@cpuc.ca.gov

